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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September, 2018 7:29 PM

To: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref :  2088444161SG,Our Ref : CC3/AIG18008122/K1wb3,ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLM 2269T (Insured) & SH 6238A ( Third Party) ON 30/04/2018 ALONG 

SLIP RD AT TAMPINES AVE 5 

Attachments: SLM 2269T- BACK.mp4; SLM 2269T-Front_(new).avi

Your Ref :  2088444161SG 

Our Ref : CC3/AIG18008122/K1wb3 

                                           

Dear Rashidah 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLM 2269T (Insured) & SH 6238A ( Third Party) ON 30/04/2018 ALONG SLIP 

RD AT TAMPINES AVE 5  

 
We refer to the above matter 

 

The third party reported that he driving along Tampines Ave 5. OI was behind TP suddenly accelerator and overtake 

TP and cut into TP’s lane.    

 

Insured reported that he was driving in the merging lane, TP tried to squeezed in and brush against OI. 

 

Based on the circumstances of both parties and available information in hand. Based on OI’s video. OI was all the 

way traveling in front of TP.  In our opinion BOLA 18 applies Both vehicles should exercise caution when merging 

 

Kindly advice on your view/opinion/instruction for this claim. 

 
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


